# MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL ON MONDAY, FEBRUARY 3<sup>RD</sup> 1930 AT 9:00 P.M.

## **PRESENT:**

His Worship Mayor Morden Alderman Anderson Alderman Bridgman Alderman Cartwright Alderman Loutet Alderman White Alderman Wilson

The Minutes of the Statutory meeting of the Council, held on Thursday January 23<sup>rd</sup> 1930 at 4:30 p.m., copies of which had previously been furnished to each member of the Council, were taken as read, and on motion of Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman White adopted.

Correspondence was received, read and dealt with as follows:

From Ex-Mayor Dugald Donaghy, expressing sincere thanks for resolution of sympathy and gratefully acknowledged floral tribute sent at the time of passing of his wife Florence Muriel Donaghy. Filed.

From Mrs. A.A. Gray, conveying grateful thanks for the sympathy and kindness extended in the passing of her husband, the late City Solicitor, Alexander Aitken Gray. Filed.

From the Canadian Section of the American Waterworks Association inviting a representative from this City to be present at the Annual Convention to be held in Hamilton, Ontario, March 12<sup>th</sup> to March 14<sup>th</sup> 1930.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the invitation be accepted with thanks, and the Secretary of the Association advised that the City cannot see its way clear to send a representative at this time.

From the Provincial Health Officer being the Thirty-third Report of the Provincial Board of Health, and the Eighteenth Report of Medical Inspection of Schools.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the publication be filed for reference.

From the Canadian Good Roads Association, being the report of the proceedings of the Sixteenth Annual Convention, held at Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island, on September 17<sup>th</sup>, 18<sup>th</sup> and 19<sup>th</sup> 1929.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the report be filed after perusal by the Chairman of the Board of Works Committee. From the Civil Service Commissioner being the Eighth Annual Report of the business done under the Superannuation Act.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the report be referred to the Chairman of the Finance Committee for review and then filed.

From the Addressograph Sales Co. of B.C. in the interest of selling their equipment to the City. The machine is adapter for writing names, addresses, and legal description on Assessment and Tax forms, License notices, Water bills, etc. Filed.

From the Local Branch of the Red Cross Society applying for permission to hold a "Tag Day" on Saturday, May 17<sup>th</sup> 1930.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that permission be granted and the application referred tot eh Clerk to arrange as to the suitability of the date.

From the North Vancouver Land and Improvement Co. regarding a ten-foot sewer easement taken in 1921 over the westerly portion of Block Z, D.L. 271 on which there is no agreement. The property was sold for taxes at the 1929 Tax Sale.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the communication be referred to the Finance Committee, Solicitor and Engineer for report.

From Mrs. A. Pruden, 313 6<sup>th</sup> Street East, requesting that the rocks on the Boulevard in front of her residence be removed.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the application be referred to the Board of Works Committee and Engineer with Power to Act.

From C.E. Holley, 350 22<sup>nd</sup> Street East, renewing a former application to have the lane between 22<sup>nd</sup> nad 23<sup>rd</sup> Streets opened from St. Andrew's Avenue to the rear of his property.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the application be referred to the Board of Works Committee and Engineer for report.

From the Secretary of the North Vancouver Board of Trade, requesting the cooperation of the Council towards the attraction of industries to the North Shore.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the communication be referred with power to the Publicity Committee.

From the Secretary of the North Vancouver Board of Trade, suggesting the appointment of a Joint Committee of the North Vancouver Councils and Boards of Trade for the purpose of advertising and developing the North Shore.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the communication be referred to the Publicity Committee.

From the Clerk of the Township of Chilliwack, submitting a resolution for the Council's endorsement in favour of making the two year term for Aldermen and Councillors optional.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that this Council considers the proposed change ill-advised, and suggests the matter be taken up through the U.B.C.M. at its next Regular Convention.

From John Lees McLean, 214 19<sup>th</sup> Street West, applying under the provisions of Section Sic of the Superannuation Act that deductions be made from his salary as a contributor to the Superannuation Fund at the rate of 8% effective February 6<sup>th</sup> 1930.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the request of Mr. John Lees McLean be approved and that the Council make its future contributions at the rate of 8% in respect of the applicant, provided the Commission approves, and Mr. McLean qualifies as to the age limit prescribed in the Act for contributions being made at the increase rate.

From the Burrard Drydock Co. Ltd. denying liability for an expense bill rendered by the City for clearing a sewer connection during the early Spring of 1929 to their office building on the Esplanade.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the account be referred to the Engineer and Solicitor for report.

From the Rotary Institute for Diseases of the Chest advising that 46 City patients had been examined during the year 1929 at a per capita cost of \$11.95, and a total cost of \$549.70.

From the clerk drawing attention to the manner in which the bill is increasing year by year. In 1927 the bill amounted to \$351.25 and Council granted \$375. In 1928 the bill amounted to \$388.70 and the Council granted \$400, suggesting that a check be made along the following lines on the patients who are to be treated at the City's expense.

The Doctor ordering the examination must send a letter to the Mayor or Clerk recommending the patient for examination. If on enquiry the Mayor or Clerk are satisfied that the party so recommended cannot afford to pay, an order would then be issued guaranteeing the expense of the examination by the City, and that the Rotary Institute be advised that the City will not be responsible for any payment for any resident of the City unless authority for the examination for such patient has been signed by the Mayor or Clerk.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the communication be referred to Committee of the Whole.

From Robert Clark, 1736 Williams Avenue, asking a series of questions, (16 in all) principally relative to the work associated with the Engineer's Department.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the communication be referred to Committee of the Whole.

From the Rev. James Hyde, 2619 3<sup>rd</sup> Avenue West, Vancouver, requesting permission to rent his house in the City of North Vancouver on which a Better Housing Loan numbered 24 was obtained, the loan being paid excepting a balance of less than \$10.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that permission be granted to the Rev. Mr. Hyde to rent the house if that should be found necessary before the due date of the loan in 1931, subject to the City's interests not being prejudiced in any way by the foreclosure proceedings now being taken by Mr. Hyde against Mr. Wilson Wood, who purchased the property with the consent of the City from Mr. Hyde during 1928.

From the Manager of the Canadian Bank of Commerce, North Vancouver, advising that they will look to the City for compensation if any damage is done to the foundation of the Bank Building by water coming into the basement presumably from a leakage in the City's Main.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the complaint be referred to the Engineer for report.

From Paul E. Sykes, 59 Lonsdale Avenue, requesting a share of the City's Insurance Business in Board Companies, which are not other wise represented on the North Shore.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that Mr. Sykes' name be placed on the list of persons who receive a share of the City's Insurance Business, provided the business can be placed by him with the approved Board Companies.

From C.J. Tams, 212 16<sup>th</sup> Street West, complaining of the condition that the Street and Boulevard has been left in by the Works Department following the use of the grader.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the application be referred to the Board of Works Committee and Engineer with Power to Act.

From the Captains of the City Ferries urgently requesting the City to extend the Easterly Lead at the Vancouver Terminal, in order to eliminate an increasing hazard to the navigation of the boats created by the work being done at the Canadian National Dock, foot of Main Street.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the communication be referred to Committee of the Whole.

From the Engineer reporting in detail on the work that is being carried out in his office, and assuring the council of his desire to cooperate in the efficient and economical performance of same.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the communication be referred to Committee of the Whole.

From the Inspector under the "Coal Weighing By-law" reporting for the month of December as follows:

CANADIAN TRANSFER COMPANY

Sack #1 114 lbs Sack #2 114 lbs Sack #3 111 lbs

## NORTH VANCOUVER CARTAGE COMPANY LIMITED

Sack #1 97 lbs Sack #2 96 lbs Sack #3 98½ lbs Sack #4 98 lbs Sack #5 92 lbs Sack #6 96¼ lbs

LONSDALE COAL AND SUPPLY COMPANY

Sack #1 104½ lbs Sack #2 101 lbs Sack #3 101 lbs Sack #4 104 lbs Sack #5 102½ lbs Sack #6 102½ lbs Gross Weight

The Clerk said the Inspector had stated to him that the North Vancouver Cartage Co. had advised their Principals in Vancouver of the shortage in weight – which had since been remedied – and that from the stock they had in hand at North Vancouver they voluntarily delivered 22 sacks to the ton after their attention had been drawn to the shortage.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the report be filed for reference and the North Vancouver Cartage Co. advised that the provisions of the By-law must be strictly observed, "whereby ever dealer shall deliver coal in the City sacks, and that the net weight of the coal in each sack shall be 100 lbs."

From the License Inspector submitting the following application for Taxi and Stage Licenses for the current half year same being approved by the Chief of Police.

Pacific Stages	3
North Vancouver Cartage	2
J.R. Hicks	1
F.E. Weese	1
Arthur Curry	1
G.O. Webster	1
W.F. Rogers	1
E.C. Shulz	1
J.O. Webster	1
H.D. Boulger	1
Total	13

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that if the Solicitor advised no bond is required by the City, the provision for same be deleted from the Trades License By-law, and the license now applied for be issued if the applicant satisfies the Inspector that he is carrying public liability Insurance commensurate with his risk.

From C.E. Tisdall, Chairman of the "On-to-the-Peace" Association stating that the work of the movement is now entirely held up until it is known how the drive for funds will turn out, and urging a prompt response in the matter of the North Shore subscription. There seems to have arisen some difficulty from statements recent made through the Association as to the objective, and it was considered advisable that the ultimate intention of the Association be clearly defined before the Council make a grant.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that a detailed statement of the aims and objects of the Organization be secured from the Chairman of the Committee, the Council understanding that the primary objective was to be a rail connection from Vancouver to the Peace River.

Telegram from J.T. Harvey, Prince George, applying for the position of City Solicitor.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Clerk notify Mr. Harvey of the terms on which the position is being advertised.

A report dated September 25<sup>th</sup> 1923 to the Mayor and Council of the City of Vancouver on the Cheakamus Power Site project was ordered received and filed.

## ENQUIRIES

The Clerk enquired if it was the wish of the council at the time of the removal of the building formerly known as the North Vancouver Hotel in Block 164, D.L. 271, to demolish the concrete and the stone basement running about 65% of the floor area.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the basement walls be left in position and intending contractors warned that no rubbish from the building will be permitted to be dumped in the excavated portion.

# TENDERS

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that tenders for repairs to Number 3 Ferry as per specification be opened.

Whereupon the following tenders were opened.

Burrard Drydock Co.	
Repairs, Renewals and Replacements	\$2,675
Items 4 and 5 (Stair treads and renewing beam at North end of Saloon Deck)	1,050
Item No. 6 (Fitting rudders with "Oertz" improvement)	600
Total	\$4,325
Time 5½ working days	

B.C. Marine Engineers and Shipbuilders Ltd.

Items 1, 2 and 3 and Engineer	Work	\$2,950

Items 4 and 5	1,100
Item No. 6	580
Total	\$4,630
Time 6 working	ı davs

 Pacific Salvage Co. Ltd.
 \$1,025

 Items 4 and 5 only
 \$1,025

 Time 5 working days
 \$1,025

Decking for	North	Vancouver	Ferry	/ No. 3
D C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C				,

Burrard Drydock Co. Ltd.	\$425
Pacific Salvage Co. Ltd.	\$425

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the tenders be referred to the Ferry Superintendent for tabulation and report. The Superintendent later reported on the tenders submitted recommending allocation as follows:

Burrard Drydock Co. Ltd.

General Work Items 1, 2 and 3	\$2,675
Oertz Rudder Item No. 6	600
Total	\$3,275

Pacific Salvage Co. Ltd. (work to be carried out at Ferry Wharf)

Items 4 and 5	\$1,025
Decking Lumber for storage	425
Total	\$1,450

It was considered a difficulty was likely to arise in having two separate contractors on the job, which might mean delay to the boat.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the entire job be awarded to the Burrard Drydock Co. Ltd. at the total price of \$4,325 made up as follows.

Repairs, Renewals and Replacements	\$2,675	
Items 4 and 5 (Stair treads and renewing beam at North end of Saloon Deck)	1,050	
Item No. 6 (Fitting rudders with "Oertz" improvement)	600	
Total	\$4,325	
Time 5½ working days		

And that the order to supply and store 5000 feet of decking lumber be awarded to the Pacific Salvage co. Ltd. at the price of \$425.

From A.J. Baltzo, Lower Capilano, offering to purchase Lot 18, Block 73, D.L. 548 at the price of \$200 on terms. The Assessor reported that the lot in question is situated on the North side of 12<sup>th</sup> Street West, three lots East of Chesterfield Avenue – size 60 x 140 – and that lots in the same Block had been priced on a list formerly approved by Council to the North Vancouver Real Estate Association at the price of \$200.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the offer of A.J. Baltzo for Lot 18, Block 73, D.L. 548 be accepted, subject to the customary procedure being taken in posting the lot for sale at the price of \$200 on terms, and that the necessary By-law prepared and submitted to the Council.

On motion Mr. W. Simpson of the North Shore Realty Co. was heard.

Whereupon Mr. Simpson stated he appeared for Mrs. Hutchison, 1341 Lonsdale Avenue, who desired to purchase the South half of Lot 35, Block 228, D.L. 545 (near 27<sup>th</sup> Street on Lonsdale Avenue) on which it was intended to erect a store at which her business could be conducted.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that Mr. Simpson submit his proposal in writing along with a sketch of the kind of building it was proposed to place there. Meantime the Finance Committee will look the property over, and consider if the location is suitable for a store such as is now being conducted by Mrs. Hutchison. Consideration to be given to the number and type of residence prevailing in the neighbourhood.

# DUE ACCOUNTS

Reports and recommendations were submitted from the Chairmen of the Finance, Police, School, Ferry, Board of Works, Waterworks, Fire and Light, Health and Parks Committees on due accounts and the Treasurer was authorized to pay the accounts in the following amounts:

Finance		\$2155.00
School		11738.00
Police		1520.00
Ferry		8937.04
Board of Works	\$500.60	
	202.21	702.81
Fire and Light		1660.00
Waterworks	416.28	
	545.75	962.03
Parks	251.50	
	25.59	277.09
Health	349.12	
	140.00	489.12

Alderman Loutet spoke in reference to the amount of expense for salaries in the Engineer's office that is being charged to the Parks committee Account. They seemed high in relation to the Committee's expenditures, and it was his opinion that a much

fairer basis of distribution would be on the actual cash expenditures of each Committee either monthly or at the end of each year.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that consideration be referred to Committee of the Whole.

## REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the following report of the FINANCE COMMITTEE be adopted:

RECOMMEND that the application of admission of Mrs. Morris Martyn, 208 5<sup>th</sup> Street West to Tranquille Sanatorium be approved. Mr. Martyn, who was resent agreed to report to the Clerk from time to time on his ability to pay towards the guaranteed cost of maintenance of his wife while a patient in the Sanatorium.

RECOMMEND that the following securities be purchased for Sinking Fund Account.

<u>A.E. AMES & CO.</u> £100 City of North Vancouver, 4½% Bond, due September 1<sup>st</sup> 1931. Price \$98.31 and accrued interest, yield 5.50%

\$2000 City of North Vancouver, 5% Bonds, due July 10<sup>th</sup> 1931, at a price of \$99.29 and accrued interest, yield 5.50%.

<u>VICTOR ODLUM & CO.</u> \$500 City of North Vancouver, 4½% Bonds, due September 1<sup>st</sup> 1931, on a yield basis of 5.50%

RECOMMEND that the January Report of the Relief Officer totalling \$1115.17 be adopted.

	Summary	
Relief to Indigents	\$1030.54	
Less Credit for Work done	217.00	\$813.54
Monthly Pensions		80.00
Payments to Institutions		221.63
Total		\$1115.17

RECOMMEND that the Clerk take up with the B.C. Electric the question of a refund of \$13.89 being arrears of light due at the Toneff residence, 323 4<sup>th</sup> Street West, paid by the City at the time the house was placed in quarantine by the Medical Health Officer.

RECOMMEND that the Clerk complete arrangements for the burial of Ethel Ada Muir, 8 ½ years of age – who died in Local Hospital, as a City expense. Ethel Ada Muir is a child of indigent parents who reside at 348 17<sup>th</sup> Street West, City of North Vancouver.

RECOMMEND that the Committee be given power to act in consulting with G.D. Curtis, Architect, regarding contemplated structural alterations in the City Hall Building. It is believed that the scheme the Committee have in mind will lead to the more efficient working of the respective Departments, and prove of greater convenience to the citizens doing business at the City Hall.

RECOMMEND that the Dominion Securities Corporation Ltd. Vancouver be given the same opportunities as other Bond houses in tendering for new Issues and Sinking Fund purposes.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the following report of the FERRY COMMITTEE be adopted:

RECOMMEND that W.F. Smith Ltd. be granted a monthly tenancy during the pleasure of the Council, for the Refreshment and Newsstands on the City Ferries, on the same terms and conditions as the expiring three-year lease dated February 1<sup>st</sup> 1927.

RECOMMEND acceptance of the letter dated January 25<sup>th</sup> 1930, from Robert Allan, agent for the "Oertz Rudder" in which he states that the patent License Fee of fifty cents per horse power is the only payment that is due to his Company in connection with the installation of the rudder on the Ferry Boats.

RECOMMEND that Ferry passes for 1930 be issued to the following:

- 1. Mayor G.H. Morden and Car
- 2. Alderman H.C.E. Anderson and Car
- 3. Alderman E.H. Bridgman and Car
- 4. Alderman C. Cartwright and Car
- 5. Alderman J. Loutet and Car
- 6. Alderman J.N. White and Car
- 7. Alderman W.I. Wilson and Car

## POLICE COMMISSIONERS

- 8. Robert Chance and Car
- 9. Donald MacLean and Car

# SCHOOL TRUSTEES

- 10.T.S. Brown and Car
- 11.A.L. Clements and Car
- 12. A.R. Garrod and Car
- 13. F. MacLachlan and Car
- 14. M.S. MacDowell and Car
- 15.W.H. Parkin and Car
- 16. A.G. Perry and Car

# GREATER VANCOUVER WATER DISTRICT

17. E.A. Cleveland – Car and 1 passenger – Chief Commissioner

18.G.S. Perry - Car and 1 passenger - Clerk of Corporation

19.W.H. Powell – Car and 1 passenger – Engineer

20. F.C. Stewart – Car and 1 passenger – Resident Engineer

21.J. Rodgers - Car and 1 passenger - Surveyor

22. F. Silverton - Car and 1 passenger - Superintendent

23. J. Brand - Car and 1 passenger - Meter Reader

24. J. Morgan – Reo Speed Wagon

25. A. Johnston – Driver International One Ton Truck

26. J.M. Morrison – Purchasing Agent

27. Dr. F.T. Underhill - Car and Driver - Medical Health Officer

28. J.F.C.B. Vance - Analyst

# **MISCELLANEOUS**

- 29. R.A. Sargent and Car Police Magistrate
- 30.G.S. Hanes and Car City Engineer
- 31. Ernest Wilmot with prospective clients Ferry Advertising Manager
- 32. Frank De Gray and Car Provincial Sanitary Inspector
- 33. J. Mahony and Car Government Agent
- 34.C. Brackenridge and Car Vancouver City Engineer
- 35. Clarence Wallace Car and Driver (reciprocating privilege granted to City in anchoring chains of Ferry Leads on his Company's property)
- 36. H.G. Robinson Senior Steam Boat Inspector
- 37. Arthur G. Smith and Car Registrar of Titles Vancouver
- 38. Ian A. MacKenzie and Car MLA
- 39. Representative of North Shore Press
- 40. Representative of Vancouver Morning Star
- 41. Representative of The Sun
- 42. Representative of the Province
- 43. J.M. Bryan, The Review

# VANCOUVER HARBOUR COMMISSIONERS

- 44. F.R. McD Russell and Car
- 45. A.M. Pound and Car
- 46. B.G. Hansuld and Car
- 47.W.D. Harvie and Car Secretary
- 48.W.G. Stickney and Car
- 49. K.J. Burns and Car General Superintendent
- 50. H.W. Frith and Car Chief Engineer
- 51. F.B. Dill and Car Assistant Engineer
- 52. W.G. Swan and Car Consulting Engineer
- 53. A.H. reed and Car Harbour Master
- 54. F.R.H. Proctor and Car Engineer
- 55. R. Cruet and Car Engineer
- 56. J. Miller and Car Engineer

57. T. McSmart and Car – Engineer
58. Vancouver Harbour Constable on Duty
59. Vancouver Harbour Commissioners Car and guests
60. B.H. Barker – Agent Vancouver Harbour Commissioners
61. T. Morgan – Yardmaster

RECOMMEND that the Ferry Superintendent be authorized to call for tenders for the following supplies:

One year's supply of Lubricating Oil One year's supply of Electric Lamps ½ ton coloured Sanitary Wiping Rags An assortment of sweeping and paintbrushes 6 cases Brilliantshine or Brasso 10 cases Onliwon Toilet Paper ½ ton zinc plates 1 dozen D. Handle shovels 1 barrel pure boiled Linseed Oil An assortment of pipefittings 25 gals. Craig's No. 1 White Gloss paint 32 gals. Terra Cotta paint 32 gals. Grey paint 1 Coil 3½" Rope 1 Coil 4½" Rope

RECOMMEND that on account of decreasing vehicular traffic on the Ferries the present schedule of rates for vehicles and autos be referred to the Committee for consideration and report.

RECOMMEND to Council that a Committee be appointed to discuss with the West Vancouver Council a closer working cooperation between the Ferry systems of the two Municipalities.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the following report of the PARKS COMMITTEE be adopted:

RECOMMEND that the request of Mr. H.B. Stoker, Dearne House, be granted, to obtain through the Parks Board from the City Nurseries, one dozen Boulevard shrubs to replace those that were broken during the winter by children sleighing on Lonsdale Avenue.

#### MOTIONS

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that applications be invited for the position of City Solicitor at a salary of \$150 per month. The duties to be the work that is usually done by a City Solicitor, application to be in the hands of the Clerk by February 17<sup>th</sup> next.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that this Council recommend to the Court of Revision of the 1930 Assessment Roll, that the Court adjourn from Saturday February 8<sup>th</sup>, to Wednesday, February 12<sup>th</sup> at 10 o'clock a.m.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that a Committee be appointed by His Worship the Mayor to meet the Council of the District of West Vancouver to discuss and report back on transportation matters affecting both Municipalities. His Worship the Mayor thereupon nominated the Ferry Committee to act. Alderman Anderson, Alderman Loutet, and Alderman Bridgman.

#### NEW BUSINESS

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the annual reports of the Engineer, Ferry Superintendent, Fire Chief, and Sanitary Inspector be received and referred to the respective Committees for further study before the 1930 estimates are considered.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Engineer's report, dated January 6<sup>th</sup> 1930, estimating the amount of money immediately required for new work at the Ferry Terminals be referred for consideration to Committee of the Whole.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the letter from Canadian Bitumuls Ltd., dated December 14<sup>th</sup> 1929, be tabled at the next meeting of the Council in which they declined to submit an estimated for the surface treatment with their product of transportation of the East side of Lonsdale running North from 23<sup>rd</sup> Street.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Engineer's report dealing with privately constructed sidewalks leading from residences to the City sidewalks be referred to the Solicitor and Engineer for report.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the application of A.C. Penland for a concrete sidewalk on the South side of the 400 block, 13<sup>th</sup> Street East, be referred to the Board of Works Committee and the Engineer to be considered in arranging the sidewalk programme for the current year.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the application from Owners on 5<sup>th</sup> Street West, for a Sanitary Sewer be referred to the Board of Works Committee and Engineer to be considered at the time the sewer programme for the year is being arranged.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the application of the Firemen for one day off in seven be referred to the Fire and Light Committee for investigation and report.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that consideration of the removal of some 30 miles of wooden sidewalks which the Engineer states have outlived their usefulness, be referred for consideration to Committee of the Whole.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that consideration to a definite programme for the clearing of the more unsightly Boulevard strips throughout the City between the sidewalks and the ditch, be referred to Committee of the Whole.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Hon. Minister of Public Works, Victoria, be again written to asking if he will favour the Council in advising them if any steps are being taken during the present session of the Legislature, to assure the passage of requisite Legislation to aid the City in carrying a road burden which is more than it can bear, and thrust upon it by taking care of through traffic,

Attention was drawn to portions of the concrete sidewalks throughout the City that had "bulged" during the recent frosty weather, following by the rain. Particular reference was made to the sidewalk on the North side of 8<sup>th</sup> Street and 15<sup>th</sup> Street. The Engineer states that he would look into the matter.

The Mayor reporting on an interview he had with the Local Manager of the B.C. Electric Railway Co. regarding the installation of a gas service in the City, stated he had been advised that the contractors had been looking over the ground, and that an application was shortly to be made to the Bridge Co. for permission to carry the necessary pipes across the Second Narrows. The Company's arrangements seem to be well in hand for a start being made with the work.

A Ratepayer raised the question of the wisdom of removing rocks left on the City Streets by the Grader as far South as Fifth Street, and hauling them as far North as the fill at Mahon Avenue Bridge between 18<sup>th</sup> and 19<sup>th</sup> Streets.

It was explained that the rocks had to be removed, and a fill had to be made at this point to save the expense of constructing a new bridge, at a cost of several thousand dollars.

The ratepayer was advised that the Council had given the matter its full consideration before the work was decided upon.

## BY-LAWS

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SECOND STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO LOT 36/136/271) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SECOND STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO LOT 36/136/271) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SECOND STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO LOT 36/136/271) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SECOND STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO LOT 36/136/271) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SECOND STREET – SOUTH (CHESTERFIELD TO FORBES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SECOND STREET – SOUTH (CHESTERFIELD TO FORBES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SECOND STREET – SOUTH (CHESTERFIELD TO FORBES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SECOND STREET – SOUTH (CHESTERFIELD TO FORBES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time. Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER THIRD STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO FORBES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER THIRD STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO FORBES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER THIRD STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO FORBES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER THIRD STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO FORBES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTH STREET – NORTH (CHESTERFIELD TO MAHON) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTH STREET – NORTH (CHESTERFIELD TO MAHON) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTH STREET – NORTH (CHESTERFIELD TO MAHON) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTH STREET – NORTH (CHESTERFIELD TO MAHON) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SIXTH STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO FORBES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SIXTH STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO FORBES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SIXTH STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO FORBES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SIXTH STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO FORBES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER KEITH ROAD – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO ST. GEORGE'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law. Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER KEITH ROAD – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO ST. GEORGE'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER KEITH ROAD – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO ST. GEORGE'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER KEITH ROAD – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO ST. GEORGE'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER KEITH ROAD – SOUTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO RIDGEWAY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER KEITH ROAD – SOUTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO RIDGEWAY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER KEITH ROAD – SOUTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO RIDGEWAY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER KEITH ROAD – SOUTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO RIDGEWAY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER KEITH ROAD – NORTH (LONSDALE TO RIDGEWAY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER KEITH ROAD – NORTH (LONSDALE TO RIDGEWAY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER KEITH ROAD – NORTH (LONSDALE TO RIDGEWAY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER KEITH ROAD – NORTH (LONSDALE TO RIDGEWAY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER ST. GEORGE'S AVENUE – WEST (TENTH TO TWELFTH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER ST. GEORGE'S AVENUE – WEST (TENTH TO TWELFTH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER ST. GEORGE'S AVENUE – WEST (TENTH TO TWELFTH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER ST. GEORGE'S AVENUE – WEST (TENTH TO TWELFTH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER ST. GEORGE'S AVENUE – EAST (ELEVENTH TO THIRTEENTH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER ST. GEORGE'S AVENUE – EAST (ELEVENTH TO THIRTEENTH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER ST. GEORGE'S AVENUE – EAST (ELEVENTH TO THIRTEENTH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER ST. GEORGE'S AVENUE – EAST (ELEVENTH TO THIRTEENTH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER ELEVENTH STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright AND RESOLVED THAT THE BY-LAW ENTITLED "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER ELEVENTH STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER ELEVENTH STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER ELEVENTH STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER THIRTEENTH STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER THIRTEENTH STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER THIRTEENTH STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER THIRTEENTH STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (JONES TO FORBES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (JONES TO FORBES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (JONES TO FORBES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (JONES TO FORBES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTEENTH STREET – NORTH (JONES TO FORBES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTEENTH STREET – NORTH (JONES TO FORBES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH

VANCOUVER FOURTEENTH STREET – NORTH (JONES TO FORBES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTEENTH STREET – NORTH (JONES TO FORBES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTEENTH STREET – NORTH (CHESTERFIELD TO MAHON) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTEENTH STREET – NORTH (CHESTERFIELD TO MAHON) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTEENTH STREET – NORTH (CHESTERFIELD TO MAHON) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTEENTH STREET – NORTH (CHESTERFIELD TO MAHON) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER CHESTERFIELD AVENUE – WEST (FOURTEENTH TO NINETEENTH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER CHESTERFIELD AVENUE – WEST (FOURTEENTH TO NINETEENTH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER CHESTERFIELD AVENUE – WEST (FOURTEENTH TO NINETEENTH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER CHESTERFIELD AVENUE – WEST (FOURTEENTH TO NINETEENTH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FIFTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO RIDGEWAY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FIFTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO RIDGEWAY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FIFTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO RIDGEWAY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FIFTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO RIDGEWAY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time. Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FIFTEENTH STREET – NORTH (ST. ANDREW'S TO QUEENSBURY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FIFTEENTH STREET – NORTH (ST. ANDREW'S TO QUEENSBURY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FIFTEENTH STREET – NORTH (ST. ANDREW'S TO QUEENSBURY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FIFTEENTH STREET – NORTH (ST. ANDREW'S TO QUEENSBURY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SEVENTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (CHESTERFIELD TO JONES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SEVENTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (CHESTERFIELD TO JONES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SEVENTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (CHESTERFIELD TO JONES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SEVENTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (CHESTERFIELD TO JONES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER EIGHTEENTH STREET – NORTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO CHESTERFIELD) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER EIGHTEENTH STREET – NORTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO CHESTERFIELD) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER EIGHTEENTH STREET – NORTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO CHESTERFIELD) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER EIGHTEENTH STREET – NORTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO CHESTERFIELD) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTIETH STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE AVE. TO THE WEST SIDE OF LOT 12/1/6/548) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTIETH STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE AVE. TO THE WEST SIDE OF LOT 12/1/6/548) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time. Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTIETH STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE AVE. TO THE WEST SIDE OF LOT 12/1/6/548) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTIETH STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE AVE. TO THE WEST SIDE OF LOT 12/1/6/548) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTIETH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTIETH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTIETH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTIETH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTY-FIRST STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO CHESTERFIELD) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTY-FIRST STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO CHESTERFIELD) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTY-FIRST STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO CHESTERFIELD) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTY-FIRST STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO CHESTERFIELD) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTY-SECOND STREET – SOUTH (MAHON TO JONES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTY-SECOND STREET – SOUTH (MAHON TO JONES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time. Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTY-SECOND STREET – SOUTH (MAHON TO JONES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTY-SECOND STREET – SOUTH (MAHON TO JONES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTY-SIXTH STREET – NORTH (CHESTERFIELD TO JONES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTY-SIXTH STREET – NORTH (CHESTERFIELD TO JONES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTY-SIXTH STREET – NORTH (CHESTERFIELD TO JONES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTY-SIXTH STREET – NORTH (CHESTERFIELD TO JONES) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER ELEVENTH STREET (LONSDALE TO QUEENSBURY) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER ELEVENTH STREET (LONSDALE TO QUEENSBURY) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER ELEVENTH STREET (LONSDALE TO QUEENSBURY) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER ELEVENTH STREET (LONSDALE TO QUEENSBURY) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FIFTH STREET (LONSDALE TO ST. DAVID'S) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law. Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FIFTH STREET (LONSDALE TO ST. DAVID'S) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FIFTH STREET (LONSDALE TO ST. DAVID'S) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FIFTH STREET (LONSDALE TO ST.

DAVID'S) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER CHESTERFIELD AVENUE (NINETEENTH TO TWENTY-SECOND) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER CHESTERFIELD AVENUE (NINETEENTH TO TWENTY-SECOND) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER CHESTERFIELD AVENUE (NINETEENTH TO TWENTY-SECOND) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER CHESTERFIELD AVENUE (NINETEENTH TO TWENTY-SECOND) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER KEITH ROAD (JONES TO FORBES) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER KEITH ROAD (JONES TO FORBES) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER KEITH ROAD (JONES TO FORBES) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER KEITH ROAD (JONES TO FORBES) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTY-SEVENTH STREET SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTY-SEVENTH STREET SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTY-SEVENTH STREET SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTY-SEVENTH STREET SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER ST. DAVID'S AVENUE SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER ST. DAVID'S AVENUE SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER ST. DAVID'S AVENUE SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER ST. DAVID'S AVENUE SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER LAND SALES BY-LAW 1930 NUMBER 1" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER LAND SALES BY-LAW 1930 NUMBER 1" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER LAND SALES BY-LAW 1930 NUMBER 1" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER LAND SALES BY-LAW 1930 NUMBER 1" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER KATE SYKES SECURITY BY-LAW 1930" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the By-law was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the said By-law as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk, and sealed with the Corporate Seal No. 1132.

## UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Engineer arrange to have the brush cut at the intersection of 23<sup>rd</sup> Street and Lonsdale Avenue as the present growth constitute a menace of pupils attending the High School, and traffic in the neighbourhood.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Clerk arrange as far as is possible for complete group photographs, to be hung in the Council Chamber, of the members of former City Councils, beginning with the present Council dating back year by year to Incorporation.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that this Council do now resolve itself into Committee of the Whole.

Alderman Loutet was appointed Chairman.

# IN COMMITTEE

# IN COUNCIL

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the above report of the Committee of the Whole be adopted.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that this meeting adjourn.

G. H. Morden MAYOR